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O MZEEZ (EC : Food Safety: from the Farm to the Fork)

http://ec.europa.eu/food/food/index en.htm

1. 20114 12 A 21 ASETHEITHAI
o BERE AT HIREFELRUM S AREOCHFE RO REMDIMAIZONT
COMMISSION IMPLEMENTING REGULATION (EU) No 1371/2011 of 21 December
2011
amending Implementing Regulation (EU) No 961/2011 imposing special conditions
governing the import of feed and food originating in or consigned from Japan following
the accident at the Fukushima nuclear power station
http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=0J:1.:2011:341:0041:0044-EN-P
DF
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o HEEDORARERFHEMZKICHET 2 RAHE
COMMISSION IMPLEMENTING DECISION of 22 December 2011
on emergency measures regarding unauthorised genetically modified rice in rice
products originating from China and repealing Decision 2008/289/EC
http://eur-lex.europa.eu/LexUriServ/LexUriServ.do?uri=0J:1.:2011:343:0140:0148:EN:P
DF
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Rapid Alert System for Food and Feed (RASFF) Portal - online searchable database
http://ec.europa.eu/food/food/rapidalert/rasff portal database en.htm
RASFF Portal Database

https://webgate.ec.europa.eu/rasff-window/portal/
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s a (Alert Notifications)
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HIRHRY v (0d) ORFRDZ VT (320, 229 mglkg §:¥) 72 &,

AR E . (information for attention)

AUNETEAM=DAD T VRAZNNRALF Ly b (.75 pglkg) ., NMUApERHE =
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7 xua—7 v 7 HEH (information for follow-up)
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HRIHE S E AT (Border Rejections)
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@:E &5HYET (FSA : Food Standards Agency) http://www.food.gov.uk/

1. YRAZRZHESHNTREL LD

Let's make a risk-based resolution

Andrew Wadge

04 January 2012
http://blogs.food.gov.uk/science/entry/let s make a risk
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2. ZELEET AR ERVREES
Update on products free of colours associated with hyperactivity
Thursday 5 January 2012

http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2012/jan/colours

ZEEEET O BR LT ERVEL Y X P2 T LT,

@ JE[E =S - EERL T (MHRA : Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory
Agency) http://www.mhra.gov.uk/

1. BRBEDEDOR HFAANV—BEBKDIEETA KTV

DRAFT FOR CONSULTATION

Homeopathic Medicines: Guidance on advertising

http://www.mhra.gov.uk/home/groups/pl-a/documents/websiteresources/con111499.pdf
ETDORAF /N —HE DO E{RIT ASA (Advertising Standards Authority) (2 X 25 —fi%
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http://www.foodstandards.gov.uk/
http://blogs.food.gov.uk/science/entry/let_s_make_a_risk
http://www.food.gov.uk/news/newsarchive/2012/jan/colours
http://www.mhra.gov.uk/
http://www.mhra.gov.uk/home/groups/pl-a/documents/websiteresources/con111499.pdf
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@ EFHMZEZES (COT : Committee on Toxicity of Chemicals in Food, Consumer
Products and the Environment)

http://www.advisorybodies.doh.gov.uk/cot/index.htm

1. 20114 11 A 1 HOREOHBHEEHKR
Committee on Toxicity of Chemicals in Food, Consumer Products and the Environment
Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday, 1st November 2011
http://cot.food.gov.uk/pdfs/cotdraftmins1nov2011.pdf
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http://www.advisorybodies.doh.gov.uk/cot/index.htm
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HSE ~#&H L7z,

* COT summary statement on restriction report: Proposal for a restriction

Bis(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate (DEHP), Benzyl butyl phthalate (BBP), Dibutyl

phthalate (DBP) and Diisobutyl phthalate (DiBP)

http://cot.food.gov.uk/cotstatements/cotstatementsyrs/cotstatements2011/cot201106
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* 5% - gihaefs ((EF%HE) No. 19/2011 (2011. 09. 21) &2/
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http://www.nihs.go.jp/hse/food-info/foodinfonews/2011/foodinfo201119¢.pdf

@ R A YVHEHIY R TEAA MFSEET (BfR : Bundesinstitut fur Risikobewertung)
http://www.bfr.bund.de/

1. B~OREFAFERICL2ZEICOVNTD Q &A
Questions and answers on the effects of the use of antimicrobials in animal production
BfR FAQ, 21 December 2011

http://www.bfr.bund.de/en/questions and answers on the effects of the use of antim

icrobials in_animal production-128259.html
M DIRRAN 2 > T A I, EIERGTHRET AL ERD D, BOAEEICHEHIND
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@ K EEMLEHRLF (FDA : Food and Drug Administration) http:/www.fda.gov/,
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http://www.fda.gov/

FDA to protect important class of antimicrobial drugs for treating human illness
Jan. 4, 2012
http://www.fda.gov/NewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm285704.htm
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2. BHE3E (2011412 A 27 A, 201248 1 A 3 BRERSY)

® NeuroScience, Inc. 12/19/11

http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2011/ucm284391.htm
B A MELIZ Tmedical food) &3 L TW5723, medical food) &IX[ERIODE

WFTOHEATEHIRORBEHNE LTRHINCEN SN2 bDOTHD, EHICHED
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L & BT SIGEETH D,

® Atlantic Pro Nutrients, Inc. dba XYMOGEN 12/13/11

http://[www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/Warningletters/2011/ucm284514.htm
Y7 YA b CGMPERK TH 5, BIZONT, VAT ho— /LIHRLE, Hilikib &
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http://www.fda.gov/NewsEvents/Newsroom/PressAnnouncements/ucm285704.htm
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AT BROIRIEN R EOBELRN e ST DA, Yzl ih 32 et b a9 b —kiic
[T LTV, ZODFHERMS E L TORIENII R 553, FEESRMLIL FDA ©

FATRRD 22T AUTIEIL T E 20,

® Jon Labs Inc. 12/5/11

http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/Warningl.etters/2011/ucm284400.htm
H7U A b CGMPER TH 5,

® Milk Specialties Global - Wautoma 12/19/11

http://[www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/Warningl.etters/2011/ucm284389.htm
BV A b CGMPER TH 5,

® The hCG Drops, LLC 12/21/11

http://[www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/Warningl.etters/2011/ucm285123.htm
FTC & 3t[FTEEF 5, [ A4/ —hCG] DERITEETH D,

® (Compliance, Enforcement, and Criminal

http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarninglLetters/2011/ucm284247.htm
TN=F T OREE R ERLEEEN TH 5, iz, FUEWEOmEANER 7 £
HIETH D,

@ XEWRFETHEH Y. ¥ — (USCDC : Centers for Disease Control and Prevention)

http://www.cdc.gov/

1. %% EEEREXETHA M & EREFRAR 201241 A8
Announcement: National Birth Defects Prevention Month and Folic Acid Awareness
Week — January 2012
MMWR January 6, 2012 / 60(51);1746
http://[www.cdc.gov/immwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm6051a6.htm?s cid=mm6051a6 x
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N Kk fa D PR T REZR REBLD U 2 7 R & L C, SRR OMEE & B X4 TR WWBE R IR
TEURATO ARG 72 ERFFE STV D
1 H 8~14 AL EFEREERE F'aEJ’C%é TEAR A S ORI 00 JERRAE U TP R 4R U
AT BB E D, BEREIL, ZHERREPDOBEUIMA T 1 H 400 pg DY 7Y A2k
A EIT D X OHERT 5,
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http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2011/ucm284400.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2011/ucm284389.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2011/ucm285123.htm
http://www.fda.gov/ICECI/EnforcementActions/WarningLetters/2011/ucm284247.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm6051a6.htm?s_cid=mm6051a6_x

@1 — A K7 U T7TGA (TGA : Therapeutic Goods Administration)

http://www.tga.health.gov.au/index.htm

1. ZefgE
Lipro Diet Pills
http://www.tga.health.gov.au/safety/alerts-medicine-lipro-111222.htm

A=A LZ V7 Lipro ¥A >y MEFIZBET 5 2 LITEETHL, LALRBL, £
BOF—=A TV T ADBZORLZA o F—y FTHALTWS RSN D, TGA %
Lipro # 4 = MEFIZBREL, 100%—7 L TVULERLTHDICH0D L TERS
NTWRWTT gy 7 M I vt Lz, LnbZ0v 7 hI I U0&iE, 72T
RGO LTV gL D b2, MEOTREIIRY = 7% 1 2SR,

® —-—7V—TJ U FENELELR (NZFSA : New Zealand Food Safety Authority)
http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/

1. FRIILHEDER L N ANEMLTWAZ & 2EHE
Research points to increased folate levels in women
22 Dec 2011

http://www.foodsafety.govt.nz/elibrary/industry/research-increase-folate-levels-in-wome

n.htm

IR ~DEERE (folic acid) MDD EEIZ ST OH LWL, 86 ZpETFER O
PEDOIERE (folate) L ULMHIML7=Z & ZOEINZIT/ S ~OERTMA %G LT\ D
Z L xR,

MAF (X, RUOEBEENEE LNHDIZR> TNDINIDONWT, 218 b EETRE
MOLEO M ER~ORBEZRE LT, TOME, KEOER L LBREML TS Z
L rERR LTz,

2008/9 FEDFDOPFEITLL N THMEO M PERRENEMLI-Z LT IVW=2—2TH 2,
BERR R DOBEFE AR ITIR D 2 ADOMIRE K (NTD) VA7 Z@< 35, ARIMEROIER R E
25 906 nmol/L LA E72 o 7= etk OEIA A 2008/9 4E0D 26%70> 5 B9%IZHEIN L=, ZHUZid <
VASOEBEOERIRNN TG LI2L 5 ICEZ2bND, ZOMRTIE, S LI D3E
FRIRIEN SR TH DL L bR Lz, 2T R ~OEIMABH LWEMER TR TH D Z &
HEESREZ L TR, MAF IZBE2 LM L CREIZED TN,

* FAEDOELN

http://[www.foodsafety.govt.nz/elibrary/industry/monitoring-fortification-of-bread-folic-a

cid-sis.pdf
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http://www.tga.health.gov.au/index.htm
http://www.tga.health.gov.au/safety/alerts-medicine-lipro-111222.htm
http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz/
http://www.foodsafety.govt.nz/elibrary/industry/research-increase-folate-levels-in-women.htm
http://www.foodsafety.govt.nz/elibrary/industry/research-increase-folate-levels-in-women.htm
http://www.foodsafety.govt.nz/elibrary/industry/monitoring-fortification-of-bread-folic-acid-sis.pdf
http://www.foodsafety.govt.nz/elibrary/industry/monitoring-fortification-of-bread-folic-acid-sis.pdf

#ERE (folic acid) 1%, B B ¥ I OIERIE (folate) DA TH Y | B O ~TS
MENZY, EXI YT A RELTERENDZEND D,

TYEDEBBEREZ YR — T 570, =2—Y—7 2 FEUFIL, 2007 Fll=a—Y—7
v REMFEEIZIBW T/ 100 g H720 80~180 ug DIEFEDOTRMZ R D, [FIRFIZIERE Y
T A MERE e & OREFEEHERE G A S L7-, 2010 4 4/5 A £ TCITE, BN
D13 N/3100g H72D 200 pg OERBBINIAEE L TWD, MAF IZiE, SUIicims
NTWOLEROENEYE TH L), ELLMEOMPOERRELZLEL TWIEINEE=
A —FTHEENDHD, TDH, 2011 4F 4~11 HOMIC A =T 4 > LY = U > b 7EfE
DF-E b ZpETe i O M 288 AND I HERERE A& L7z, $£72. 2010 4 10 H ~2011
H 2 AICHRFES NI 1T IO ERE BRI OWT b L, T O/ R, RILERO R
TEEEDY 906 nmol/L LA 72 - 7= & MEDEIA 73 2008/9 4E0D 26%70° 5 59%IZ 72~ 7=, 72, /%
VOEREEIIZEETHY . 17T RIKOFEEIMEIL 144 1 g/100g T, 5 RIKIZDONWTIL 50 u
gUUTFThHoTz, 12 BRIRIZOWTIE 106~452 1 g/100g T -7z, Z DiE O FTELE TR
bloaEEZ LN,

k AFFE R 5 E A : Monitoring voluntary fortification of bread with folic acid

http://[www.foodsafety.govt.nz/elibrary/industry/monitoring-fortification-of-bread-folic-a

cid.pdf

@ FHEff=a—X

http://www.news.gov.hk/en/frontpagetextonly.htm

1. 27 RELDPREICAGHE

27 foods fail tests

December 30, 2011

http://www.news.gov.hk/en/categories/health/html/2011/12/20111230 145014.shtml
BLZEY X —ORAEIC 2T BREDTAEE Th o7z, AFFR 2 BIEO “RiimE, %

FEDHNKT T2 L= D BALIE, T AT HALRIELE X YOI FIT A,

FTITADNAF X ERBEMERE., V7 OMEWILMERE, 517 O Clostridium

perfringens, A7 —XDRZEEME VIV VIBEEEEERR ETh 5,

® D
ProMED-mail

1. 777 b2V, ST, AER FE

Aflatoxin, milk, cooking oil — china
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http://www.foodsafety.govt.nz/elibrary/industry/monitoring-fortification-of-bread-folic-acid.pdf
http://www.foodsafety.govt.nz/elibrary/industry/monitoring-fortification-of-bread-folic-acid.pdf
http://www.news.gov.hk/en/frontpagetextonly.htm
http://www.news.gov.hk/en/categories/health/html/2011/12/20111230_145014.shtml

2011-12-31
http://www.promedmail.org/direct.php?id=20111231.3719
[1] —Date: 27 Dec 2011 Source: China Daily £ ¥ —

HEOKRFEETHLIRFINV—TDEELTZINID 1 NyFpb, 777 b
DR ST,

AQSIQ (General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection and Quarantine)
23 2011 4 12 24 HIZ 21 #1570 200 DAL OV TOIEBMAEDOR REER L, €
DO BLZEFORG EETe 2 O EEEZ B L-, I/v7 OFENEERFIT 05 ugke TH
STERBRE SO 1.2 peke T, #5IE 2011 45 12 A 18 HELED 250 mL /Ny 7 72
o7, HYPRITIFOFEBTIZ B2 b TS,

[2] —Date: 29 Dec 2011 Source: Raw Story.com £ ¥ —

JRFNBUF A, 3 tEOBLET HFHE MO I AT IR SNTEO LR U X A TORN

WEPHIE SN2 L BR LT, FEHICID ST —T v YN Ebnc b D TH D,

2. Tha—nLHhE SR RAFZ ) —/LOFEN
Alcohol poisoning - India: (AP, WB) methanol susp.
2012-01-03
http://www.promedmail.org/direct.php?id=20120103.0014
—Le Figaro Mon 2 Jan 2012 L ¥ —

AV RS CTEMBEAINIZT Vva— iy, b7l Ed 17 ADMLE L7z, Andhra
Pradesh OAfT 2011 4 12 4 31 H~20124 1 4 1 HIZ 156 ANSELC, 1 A 2 HIZ 2 A%
Cl7, &2THEETHY , LD 3 AGEN TV, Toa— Uik mal & LT
STz, PR ATIE, 12 AHFAIC 170 AREEER A ¥ /7 — L H#IZ > T b,

*BE LN R (L F9'E) No. 26/ 2011 (2011. 12. 26) M
[ProMED-mail] * % / —/Hi5E, BFEH) A K

http://www.nihs.go.jp/hse/food-info/foodinfonews/2011/foodinfo201126¢.pdf
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http://www.promedmail.org/direct.php?id=20111231.3719
http://www.promedmail.org/direct.php?id=20120103.0014
http://www.nihs.go.jp/hse/food-info/foodinfonews/2011/foodinfo201126c.pdf
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